

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION HISTORIC DISTRICT SURVEY FORM

File No. 104-130 Negative no(s), 7217 / 723/

Page 1				<i></i>	W-70-17-17-17-17-17-17-17-17-17-17-17-17-17-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	niversity Circle ttesville					
Historic name			Common	nome		
☐ wood fran ☐ brick (bor ☐ stone (☐	steel	toner, 😀co om ashlar, 🗀 cou	aluminum urse America	. □ bricktex, in, □	probably brick	k sheathing)
Number of Stories		Roof Type			Poof	
□ 1 □ 21 □ 1½ □ 3 □ 2 □ □	☐ gabl☐ pedi	e ment	mansard gambrel parapet flat	(((☐ slate ☐ wood shingle ☐ composition ☐ standing seam m	□ tile □ pressed tin □ not visible
Dormers			Number of bays — Main facade			
<u> </u>	□ shed □ gable □ pedimented	hipped	□ 1 □ 2 □ 3	(7 4 deman, 13 5 13 6	
	Stories 1	☐ 1 (center) ☐ 1 (side)		J 4	General	description
Building type detached hous detached town row house double house	house 🗆 farm	nhouse tment building		government commercial (offic commercial (stor railroad	•	al
Style/period Neo Co	lonial	Date	19 <u>5</u> 9	Architect/bu	uilder	<u> </u>
Location and description	of entrance Classic	al doorframe	with pul	vinated fri	eze.	
		cornid The apar Circ faca	ce/eave type is house tment bu le. Int	e, window type and e, with its aildings at eresting fe hip-roofed	nos. 4 and 10	itions, alterations) s the courtyard University e the asymmetrica1
		Histor	ical informati	on		

Source

Surveyed by

Jeff O'Dell, VHLC

Date 4-83; 8-83

STREET ADDRESS:

#1836 University Circle

MAP & PARCEL:

6-96

FILE NO:

PRESENT ZONING:

R-1

ORIGINAL OWNER:

Gus K. Tebell, et al

ORIGINAL USE: PRESENT USE:

Residence Residence

PRESENT OWNER:

Geoffrey T. & Cynthia Walters LeBland

ADDRESS:

1836 University Circle

Charlottesville, VA 22903

HISTORIC NAME:

DATE/PERIOD:

1959 and c. 1995

STYLE:

No Identifiable Style

HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: Two Stories

DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 70' x 130.7' ave. (9,149 sq. ft.)

CONDITION:

Good Bibb

SURVEYOR: DATE OF SURVEY:

Winter 1998

SOURCES:

City Records

Sanborn Map Co. - 1964

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This was originally built as a one-story brick house with a hipped roof. Its appearance was radically altered a quarter of a century later by the addition of a stuccoed second story with three steep gables over the façade. Set on a low foundation, the house is three bays wide and double pile. The first story walls are veneered with brick laid in stretcher bond. The original three-course dentiled brick cornice now serves as an elaborate stringcourse, and the second story walls are bellcast above it. The present roof is a medium-pitched hip with three steep gables on the façade. It is covered with composition shingles and has a boxed cornice with returns. The central bay of the façade is recessed at the first story level. There is a pair of full-sized doors, each with two tall vertical lights with decorative moulding applied over the glass. A flagstone terrace fills the recessed area. Windows at both levels are paired 6-, 8-, or 10-light casement. At the second story level, there are two separate pairs of 8-light casement windows in the side bays of the façade. In the central bay, above the entrance, there is a band of three pairs of 8light casement windows with 4-light transoms above them. There are single 6-light casement windows in the gables. A two-story porch now covers the central bay of the rear elevation. The first story is a screened porch with square pillars with inset panels. The second story is an enclosed sleeping porch with paired 8-light casement windows. It has a steep hipped roof.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Gus K. Tebell, Director of Athletics at the University, purchased this lot in 1959 (City DB 215-190). Tax records show that he built a one-story house there the same year. Tebell sold the house to Elsie M. Smith in 1967 (DB 287-83), and Barbara and Kristen Jessen bought it from her estate in 1991 (WB 32-806 & 808; DB 567-379, 663-32). A second story and a rear wing were added to the house c. 1995. Geoffrey T. and Cynthia Walters LeBland bought the house in 1996.

This was originally built as a one-story, brick house with a higged most of a starting that a a guarter of a starroad second story altered a quarter of a starroad second story with three steep gables on the farade, with brink laid in strataber bond.

The three course dentited dentiled brick cornice now serves as an elaborate string course, and the second story, walls are belleast above it.

The greent roof is a medium petched high with three steps gables on the facade. It is covered with composition shingles and has a bojed cornice with returns.

At both levels 6,8, or 10-light Einst tony Windows are paired to stight, easement. At the second story level, there are two superate paires of 8-light easement windows in the side bays of the facade. In the central bay, above the entrance there is a band of three paires of windows with 4-light transoms above them. There are single 6-light easement windows in the gables.

The central bag is reversed at the first story level. There is a grain of full-sized doors, each with two tall vertical lights with decorative moulding applied over the glass. A flagstone terms fills the reversed area.

a two-story way, covers the central bay of the

A two -story porch row have central bay of the rear elevation. The first story is with by sol in a screened porch with square pillars with inset panels. The second story is an enclosed sleeping parch with paired 5-light casement windows. It has a steep hipped roof.

Hink Descrip The lot was griginally grant of the bash ward of Macon- Victorius House at # 20 animonally livele. Gus K. Tabell, D'irector of diffelies at the University, and built a one story house their ass Tax records show that he built a one-story house there the same year. Tabell sold the house to Elsie m. Smith on 1967 (DB 287-83), and Barbara and Krister Jessen bought it from her estate in 1991 (NB 32-506 + 808)

DB 567- 379, 663-32). A second story and a vace wing ine

added to the house c, 1995. Geoffrey T, and

Cynthia Walters LeBland bought the house in